
From: Jeannette Soto <Jeannette.Soto@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 7:56 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>; Brian Helmold 

<Brian.Helmold@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: CFD Donation - Gloves 

  

Morning, 

  

On August 15, 2024, Team Rubicon, a non-profit organization, donated to the Quinn Fire Academy 3 

different pairs of work gloves. The Chicago Fire Department has accepted them on behalf of the City of 

Chicago. Below is a description of the items, the quantity received and approximate cost. 

  

 

Brand Size Item # Quantity Price Per Unit Total Cost Source 

MECHANIX WEAR X-LARGE RCW-FF-011 59 $18.99 $1,120.41 AUTOZONE 

MECHANIX WEAR LARGE RCW-WR-010 41 $24.99 $1,024.59 AUTOZONE 

MECHANIX WEAR X-LARGE RCW-WR-011 1 $24.99 $24.99 AUTOZONE 

MECHANIX WEAR MEDIUM SMP-91-009 2 $53.90 $107.80 GRAINGER 

MECHANIX WEAR LARGE SMP-91-010 25 $53.90 $1,347.50 GRAINGER 

       

    
Grand Total: $3,625.29 

 
  

  

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

  

Jeannette Soto, SPHR 

Project Manager 

312-735-2443 

Chicago Fire Department 

3510 S. Michigan 



Chicago, IL 60653 

 

  

  

 


